## NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Union Electric Company Callaway Nuclear Power Station

Docket No. 50-483 License No. NPF-30

During an NRC inspection conducted between November 28 and December 6, 1994, a violation of NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1994), the Violation is listed below:

10 CFR 73.21 (d)(2) states, in part, "While unattended, Safeguards Information shall be stored in a locked security storage container.

Contrary to this requirement, on three occasions between May 1993 and March 1994, the same security storage container within the Security Department (outside of the protected area) was left unlocked and unattended by the same individual. Safeguards Information was in the security container but the information was not sufficient to assist in an act of radiological sabotage. The time frame for the container being unlocked and unattended ranged from 14 minutes to 2 hours and 45 minutes.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement III).

The inspection showed that steps had been taken to correct the identified violation and to prevent recurrence. Consequently, no reply to the violation is required and we have no further questions regarding this matter. We will continue to monitor completion of identified corrective actions.

Dated at Lisle, Illinois this 23 day of December 1994

## NOTICE OF VIOLATION

Union Electric Company Callaway Nuclear Power Station

Docket No. 50-483 License No. NPF-30

During an NRC inspection conducted between November 28 and December 6, 1994, a violation of NRC requirements was identified. In accordance with the "General Statement of Policy and Procedure for NRC Enforcement Actions," 10 CFR Part 2, Appendix C (1994), the Violation is listed below:

10 CFR 73.21 (d)(2) states, in part, "While unattended, Safeguards Information shall be stored in a locked security storage container.

Contrary to this requirement, on three occasions between May 1993 and March 1994, the same security storage container within the Security Department (outside of the protected area) was left unlocked and unattended by the same individual. Safeguards Information was in the security container but the information was not sufficient to assist in an act of radiological sabotage. The time frame for the container being unlocked and unattended ranged from 14 minutes to 2 hours and 45 minutes.

This is a Severity Level IV violation (Supplement III).

The inspection showed that steps had been taken to correct the identified violation and to prevent recurrence. Consequently, no reply to the violation is required and we have no further questions regarding this matter. We will continue to monitor completion of identified corrective actions.

Dated at Lisle, Illinois this 23 day of December 1994